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NWB Manager of Licensing

From: Brian Aglukark {aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca}

Sent: Tuesday, Decemnber 13, 2005 2:44 PM

To: ‘Luke Suluk’; 'Peter Wilson'; *Paul Mikiyungiak'

Cc: ficensingtrainee@nwhb.ca; NWB Manager of Licensing’
Subject: RE: NWB5SHAL 0308 Amendment to Application

Hi Luke §

Proposed project ~ re:NWB5SHALD308 does not fail inside both the North Baffin and Keewatin
regional fand use planning boundaries, therefore no conformity determination reguired,

Brian A/
NPC

From: Luke Suluk [maifto:Esuiuk@npc,nunavut.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2005 3:22 PM

To: Brian Agiukark

Cc: Peter Dawson

Subject: FW: NWBSHALO308 Amendment to Application

Dew iine site amendment

Luke

From: Richard Dwyer {maéito;Iicensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca}

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 5:42 PM

To: Eva Schulz,

Cc: 'BAF-Health Bruce Trotter'; 'CGS-Doug Sitland'; 'CGS-John Dawe'; 'CGS-Patricio Fuentes'; 'CGS-Roy
Bhabesh'; 'CGS-Todd Parsons': 'CLEY-GN Julie Ross'; 'DFO-Igaluit Derrick Mogay"; 'DFO-Iqgaluit Rob Smith'; 'DFO-
Igaluit Tania Gordanier': 'DIAND Pat Larocque'; 'DIAND-Igaluit Leslie Harris'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Robert Eno';
‘DIAND-Lands Carl Mclean': 'DIAND-Water Ian Rumbolt'; *DIAND-Water Jim Rogers '; 'EC-Iqaluit Colette
Spagnuolo'; 'EC-Igaluit David Abernethy'; 'EC-YK Mike Fournier'; 'EC-YK Myra Robertson'; 'GN-DOE Earle
Baddaloo'; 'GN-DOE Helen Yeh's 'GN-DOE Mike Atkinson'; 'Mike Mifflin'; 'NIRB Gladys Joudrey'; 'NPC Luke Suluk’;
'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI Geroge Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak'; 'NTI Stefan Lopatka': 'NWB Dave Hohnstein';
'NWB Joe Murdock': 'NWMB Erin Calder'; 'QIK-1A, Lands Salamonie Shoo'

Subject: NWB5SHALO308 Amendment to Application

Good afternoon:

Please see attached letter requesting review and comments in regard to NWBSHAL Amendrment to Appiication,
Deadline for comment is January 13, 2005,

Regards,
Richard Dwyer
Licensing Traines

Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

17472006
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